

Security Services PVL
Amendment #3
INVITATION FOR BIDS No. 2024-01
RFx: 3160006365 / 3160006472

The **bid submission deadline** for rolling awards is **June 15, 2026, at 5:00 pm CDT**. For the original IFB, visit the following link: <https://www.dfa.ms.gov/current-solicitations>. A revised *Attachment B: Bid Cover Sheet* is attached; please use this version when submitting your bid.

Section 4.4. is amended as follows:

4.4.2. Bids for Rolling Awards to be awarded on ~~April 1, 2026~~ **September 2, 2026**, must be submitted in accordance with Section 3 of this IFB and must be received by OPSCR no later than ~~January 16, 2026~~ **June 15, 2026**, at ~~11:00 am CST~~ **5:00 pm CDT**.

4.4.2.1. The Bid Opening for any such awards will be held:

~~January 20, 2026, at 2:30 pm CST~~ **June 16, 2026, at 10:30 am CDT**
Woolfolk State Office Building
501 North West Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201
Room 1328

Section 3.2.2.1. is amended as follows:

3.2.2.1. Submission of Physical Bid

Physical copies of the original signed bid package ~~and one copy of the signed bid package~~ may be submitted in a sealed envelope or package to:

Mississippi Department of Finance and Administration
Office of Personal Service Contract Review
Attn: ~~Shannon Smith~~ **Jonathan Dillard**
501 North West Street, Suite 1300
Jackson, MS 39201

The sealed envelope or package must be labelled:

SEALED BID – DO NOT OPEN
Security Services PVL
Preapproved Vendor List
RFx # 3160006472
Bid Opening: ~~January 20, 2026, at 2:30 pm CST~~ **June 16, 2026, at 10:30 am CDT**

The time and date of receipt will be indicated on the envelope or package by OPSCR. It is the sole responsibility of the Bidder to ensure that ~~Shannon Smith~~ **Jonathan Dillard** receives the package and that the date and time of receipt are indicated on the package.

Security Services PVL
Amendment #3
INVITATION FOR BIDS No. 2024-01
RFx: 3160006365 / 3160006472

Section 3.2.2.2. is amended as follows:

3.2.2.2. Submission of Bid Electronically

Vendors may submit an electronic copy of the original signed bid package by email to the following email ~~addresses~~ address:

~~Shannon.Smith@dfa.ms.gov~~
~~Teselyn.Funches@dfa.ms.gov~~
PVLs@dfa.ms.gov

Bids submitted electronically must be submitted to ~~all three~~ this email ~~addresses~~ address and attached to the email as a PDF. Failure to do so may result in OPSCR deeming the Bidder non-responsive. The subject line of the email must read:

SEALED BID Security Services PVL Bid Opening ~~01.20.26~~ 06.16.26

The time and date stamp on the email as received by ~~Shannon-Smith~~ email will be considered the time and date of receipt. It is the sole responsibility of the Bidder to ensure that ~~Shannon-Smith~~ OPSCR receives the email containing the bid package before the submission deadline.

Section 5.2.5. is amended as follows:

5.2.5. Should a protestor wish to seek resolution of their protest directly to the PPRB, the protest must be submitted to ~~Amelia-Gamble~~ Teselyn Funches, Director of OPSCR, and shall clearly state, "PROTEST SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO PPRB."

5.2.5.1. A protest directly to the PPRB can be submitted to:

~~Amelia-Gamble~~ Teselyn Funches, Director
Office of Personal Service Contract Review
Mississippi Department of Finance and Administration
501 North West Street, Suite 1300
Jackson, Mississippi 39201
~~Amelia.Gamble@dfa.ms.gov~~ Teselyn.Funches@dfa.ms.gov

5.2.5.2. Any party filing a protest directly to PPRB shall file a written protest with ~~Amelia Gamble~~ Teselyn Funches, by email or hand delivery, within seven calendar days after the aggrieved party knew or should have known of the facts and circumstances upon which the protest is based, but in no event later than within seven calendar days of the solicitation posting or award.

Security Services PVL
Amendment #3
INVITATION FOR BIDS No. 2024-01
RFx: 3160006365 / 3160006472

Receipt of Amendment #3 Acknowledged: (signature)

Name (Print): _____

Date: _____

Company: _____

Title: _____

ATTACHMENT B: Bid Cover Sheet

The Office of Personal Service Contract Review at the Mississippi Department of Finance and Administration, on behalf of the Public Procurement Review Board, is seeking to establish a list of vendors for Security Services to be used on an as-needed basis by state agencies under the purview of the PPRB.

Bids must be submitted on or before **June 15, 2026, at 5:00 pm CDT.**

Envelopes and/or packages containing sealed bids must be marked:

Security Services
RFx # 3160006365
Bid Opening: June 16, 2026, at 10:30 am CDT
SEALED BID – DO NOT OPEN

Name of Company: _____

Quoted By: _____

Signature: _____

Address: _____

City/State/Zip Code: _____

Company Representative: _____

Telephone: _____

Fax: _____

Email: _____

FEI/FIN# (if company, corporation, or partnership): _____

Social Security # (if individual): _____

In addition to providing the above contact information, please answer the following questions regarding your company. *This information may be provided to prospective Contracting Agencies on the list of preapproved vendors.*

What year was your company started? _____

How many years and/or months has your company been performing the services called for in this Invitation for Bids? _____

Please provide the physical location and mailing address of your company's home office, principal place of business, and place of incorporation: _____

Is your company currently for sale or involved in any transaction to expand or to become acquired by another business entity? If yes, please discuss the impact both in organizational and directional terms. _____

How many security guards has your company placed in the past two years?

Armed Security Guards: _____

Unarmed Security Guards: _____

What is the average number of security guards you currently have that meet the minimum requirements for each Security services category?

Armed Security Guards: _____

Unarmed Security Guards: _____

How many accounts of similar type and/or size of operation has your company provided these services for in the past two (2) years? _____

List all licenses or permits your company possesses that apply to performing the services required in this

Invitation for Bids. **Include copies of all licenses, certifications, and permits with bid submission.**

Describe any specific services such as weapons, reporting, canine, terrorism, FEMA, First Aid, Automated External Defibrillator (AED), School Resource Officer, etc., which your company offers along with any specialized experience or education of your current contract security guards.
